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ammonia release. 

319. HPC’s failure to immediately notify the SERC of the ammonia release is a violation 

of Section 304(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a). 

320. HPC notified the LEPC of the ammonia release on September 12, 2017, at 5:20 p.m.   

321. HPC did not immediately notify the LEPC after HPC had knowledge of the 

ammonia release. 

322. HPC’s failure to immediately notify the LEPC of the ammonia release is a violation 

of Section 304(a) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(a). 

323. HPC provided a written follow-up emergency of the ammonia release to the Kent 

County LEPC on October 13, 2017.  

324. HPC’s failure to provide a written follow-up emergency notice of the ammonia 

release to the Kent County LEPC as soon as practicable after the ammonia release occurred is a 

violation of Section 304(c) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11004(c). 

     Civil Penalty 

325. Complainants have determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this action 

is $925,447 for the TSCA, EPCRA, CWA, FIFRA, and CERCLA violations. The civil penalty is 

based upon consideration of the statutory factors set forth in Section 16(a)(2)(B) of TSCA, 15 

U.S.C. § 2615(a)(2)(B); Section 325(b)(1)(C) of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045(b)(1)(C); Section 

109(a)(3) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609(a)(3); Section 309(g)(3) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.  

§ 1319(g)(3); and Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136l(a). EPA also considered its 

Enforcement Response Policy for TSCA Sections 8, 12 and 13 (1999), its Enforcement Response 

Policy for Section 313 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act (1986) 

and Section 6607 of the Pollution Prevention Act (1990) (amended) (April 12, 2001), its Interim 
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Clean Water Act Settlement Civil Penalty Policy dated March 1, 1995, its Enforcement 

Response Policy for the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, dated December 

2009, its Enforcement Response Policy for Sections 304, 311 and 312 of the Emergency 

Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act and Section 103 of the Comprehensive 

Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act, dated September 30, 1999, and 40 

C.F.R. Part 19.  

326. Within 30 days after the effective date of this CAFO, Respondents must pay 

$906,110 civil penalty for the TSCA violations ($382,145), EPCRA 313 violations, ($200,128), 

CWA violations ($153,004), FIFRA violations ($117,341), and EPCRA 304 violations 

($53,492), by ACH electronic funds transfer, payable to “Treasurer, United States of America,” 

and sent to: 

   US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver 
   ABA:  051036706 
   Account Number:  310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
   CTX Format Transaction Code 22 – checking 
 
In the comment area of the electronic funds transfer, state Haviland Products Company, Inc., 

Haviland Consumer Products, Inc. and the docket number of this CAFO. 

327. Within 30 days after the effective date of this CAFO, HPC must pay the $19,337 

civil penalty for the CERCLA violations by ACH electronic funds transfer, payable to “EPA 

Hazardous Substance Superfund” and sent to: 

   US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver 
   ABA:  051036706 
   Account Number:  310006, Environmental Protection Agency 
   CTX Format Transaction Code 22 – checking 
 
In the comment area of the electronic funds transfer, state Haviland Products Company, Inc., 

Haviland Consumer Products, Inc., the docket number of this CAFO and the billing document 
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